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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, October 14, 2010 8:59 AM

To: 'Connally, Maria (GSA)'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: EIN number

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of servicas provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DCGS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Connally, Maria (GSA) [mailto:MWHITE@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Thursclay, October 14, 2010 8:58 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: EIN number

Entity name: M.C.G.W. Corp.
Document Number: P10000054557
EIN number: 80-0650118

—

Thanls.

Maxia R.

Miami-Dade County. GSA/IT Section
HEENOW. L Street, Suite 2410

Miami, Fi. 33128

Phone (303) 373-3901, IF'ax (305) 375-4462
mwhite@miamidade.gov
GSA@ProvidingSolutions

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 8:46 AM

To: Connally, Maria (GSA)

Subject: RE: EIN number

The EIN number will not show until you supply us with your number. You can email back providing us
with the EIN number for your registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide
the entity name and assigned document number.

Shawn
Internet Access
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